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From: Braden Klinger Sent: Fri’5/23/2008 1:51 PM
To! €afe0978; cafe0905; calell73 ’

Ce:

Subject: " FW: Firearms pollcy Inqulry

Attachments:

take a read, make sure you are comfortable with pelicy, please ¢all me if you want or need to discuss, it was
brought to my attn. by John Bender in Dickson City that there may e a group that is making and issue.

Braden Klinger
District Manager

" Central Pennsylvania
(443) 350-7010
Fax: (410) 658-8638

From: Linn Parrish

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 12:53 PM

To: Braden Klinger - , .

Cc: Irene Cook; Kelth Willlams; Macon Magee; Scott Blair; Jeff Levitt
Subject: Firearms policy inquiry

Braden,

I spoke with Macon In our Legal Department to find out if Panera Bread had a flrearms policy. He informed me that while we have
no farmal written policy regarding firearms in the bakery~cafes, that as a place of public gathering we do have a concern about the
health and safety of our customers and associates. We also want our bakery-cafes to be warm, welcoming gathering places.

Therefore, should a situation arise with any customers carrying firearms, we ask that the GM explain the abave and politely ask, for
the comfort of our guests, that they keep their firearms outside our cafe. OFf course, If the situation merits, they should not hesitate
to contact the local police authoritles. :

Please let me know if this meets your needs.
Regards,
Linn

Linn Parrish, Panera LLC

Vice President Public Relations
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